

Community Relations Committee

Tuesday, 9/29/09, 5:15pm

I. Introductions

C: Karen Lickteig- sophomore IA

VC: Chloë Waterman

Anne Koenning-sophomore SOAN

Anne Gorman-sophomore languages and religion

Jared Schy-sophomore history

Megan Sadler- first-year

Sam Downs- senior IA

Sam Noble- not in attendance

Tace James- senior IA

Will Fortini- not in attendance

II. What is the CRC?

A. Things we do

1. Student Voice

- a. Student Opinion – The Committee should actively seek the opinions of students on aspects of the College. The Committee must host at least two open forums per semester designed for students to voice their opinions.
- b. Student Ideas – The Committee shall inquire into the implementation of ideas that it believes would benefit the student body which are brought to the Committee by students. When possible the Committee shall work to implement those ideas it agrees are feasible and beneficial to the community.
- c. Student Inquiries – The Committee shall invite students to share their inquiries about aspects of the College (including the ASLC Senate) that may be operating below or beyond their parameters. The Committee will decide whether an inquiry constitutes a legitimate grievance, thereby requiring further investigation.
- d. Investigations – The Committee must conduct an investigation of any student inquiry deemed a legitimate grievance by a majority of Committee Members. The Committee shall, in consultation with the ASLC President, take appropriate action and work to enact desired change on behalf of students as a result of its investigations.
- e. Resident Advisor Selection Process – The Committee will work with members of the Campus Living staff to incorporate student voice into the selection of Resident Advisors.
- f. Public Relations – The Committee shall serve as the coordinating and representative body for student public relations. Outside entities seeking to contact students shall be directed to the Community Relations Committee.

2. Community Connections

- a. Lewis & Clark Community Building – The Committee shall work to build a strong sense of community on the Lewis & Clark College campus. The Committee shall work to bring students together by planning projects, events, and activities. The Committee shall, when appropriate, work with other offices and student organizations to successfully execute its community building plans.
- b. College networking - The Committee shall initiate contact with other area colleges and universities in order to unite members of those college communities. This may include working with Lewis & Clark organizations to network with similar organizations, publicizing opportunities open to other students, and planning co-college events and activities.
- c. Faculty and Staff Outreach – The Committee shall work to build connections between students and Lewis & Clark professors, staff, administration, contracted workers and the ASLC Student Senate.

- d. Alumni Outreach – The Committee shall work with the Alumni Relations office to assist in building connections between students and alumni.
- e. Community Outreach – The Committee shall work to build connections between students and the greater Portland community. This may include organizing both on-campus and off-campus opportunities for students that involve members of the Portland community. The Committee shall work with appropriate campus offices and non-college organizations to ensure the success of these opportunities.
- f. Publicity – The Committee shall assist in publicizing ASLC Student Senate proceedings, actions, events, and programs.
- g. New York Times Readership Program – The Committee shall oversee and publicize this program, working to engage the student body in global awareness through newspaper readership.

-we get to the bottom of problems/student inquiries

-Students Speak

(Minutes missing from 5:23-5:25 because Chloe was fetching Sam)

-CRC is technically supposed to publicize ASLC events,

-capitalize on publicizing under-recognized events

B. Things we've done

- 1. Prevented \$50,000 being spent on washing machines
- 2. Accepted grievance case & conducted investigation into communication issue
- 3. Held Students Speak discussions to gauge student concerns
- 4. On-campus Trick-or-Treating w/ Boys & Girls Clubs (3CE Collaboration)
- 5. Earth Day Ivy Pull (3CE Collaboration)
- 6. On-campus Easter Egg Hunt w/ Boys & Girls Clubs
- 7. Overseeing the New York Times readership program
- 8. Brought Secretary of State of Oregon to speak about Climate Change (ASLC Collaboration)
- 9. Collaboration)
- 10. Attended faculty meetings
- 11. Coordinated with community organizations on Oregon ballot measures
- 12. Piopalooza/Critical Blast (Co-Op Collaboration)
- 13. Lacking: School-to-school networking, Faculty-student networking
 - a. But excellent attempts!

C. Things we want to do

- 1. Students Speak/student voice/grievance cases- Karen wants to hold one every month
- 2. Publicity campaigns
- 3. RA Selection Process
- 4. Faculty/university/alumni/Portland outreach
- 5. Piopalooza/Critical Blast
- 6. Boys & Girls Clubs to campus

Anne Gorman- giant calendar in Bon lobby

Taking stuff from google calendar might be a problem, but nobody checks the online calendar

Pretty things are nice

This committee would be responsible for updating the calendar

Karen's concern: who would manage it?

Help the sense of community

Needs a lot of questioning

Jason- CRC publishes a weekly calendar

Bright-colored paper

Trying to stray away from paper consumption says Sam on behalf of Rachel

Put a weekly calendar in one place

Megan-centralized, big calendar would be good

Electronic calendar has been put on hold because capital project funding has been cut for all three campuses

Chloe- stake-out outside of Howard—who is stealing Karen’s posters down?

Sam suspects an authority is involved...

Where to put this master calendar?

White boards? Plastic things on walls?

Karen is really into this, like what the Bon puts their menus

We should talk to Denise King in facilities about setting something up like that

DK is working on an “institution-wide re-signing”

Jared is into networking with other students in our three campuses

Organize a day to meet people

Jason makes an un-funny joke... I never get his jokes

Jason- use ASLC presidents as a conduit

Host a student leader social—invite leaders of our groups and leaders of law school leader groups

Karen- think of specific things, like specialized to different groups

D. Roles

1. NYT Program Karen
2. Student Inquiries, General On-Taskness Chloe
3. RA Selection Process - Tace
4. Faculty/staff outreach Karen and Chloe
5. Alumni outreach Megan
6. University outreach Anne K
7. LC Community Building Jared
8. Portland outreach Anne G
9. Student Voice Sam Downs
10. Publicity campaigns ALL

III. New York Times Program

- A. Crossword competition by themselves or teams of two
Timed thing- maybe? Or maybe just get it in by 5 PM that day
Elimination
Everyone who completes all five days gets entered in a raffle
Prizes for teams?
Suggested prizes like iPods!
- B. “Times Talks”/”News at Noon”
Faculty and students gather at lunch and discuss current events
NYT would buy pizza, lunch, etc.
Could help bring faculty together with students
- C. Co-Branding & free stuff
- D. Ideas?

NYT wants to help us more! They will throw money at us if we do meaningful things with it!

IV. Trick-or-Treating

Really awesome! Maybe faculty and staff could bring their kids too. We should do it on a Thursday right before Halloween!

Anne will contact boys and girls clubs, but would love help tabling!

We need people to lead groups of kids, play games in templeton

Mass-mentoring—bringing kids to campus is the best way

Kickball!

V. Faculty networking

- A. Are you smarter than a professor?
Faculty must submit to this game show (similar to Are You Smarter Than a 5th Grader?)
They have a meeting once a month and Karen will go to this meeting and make this pitch—have it in the evening
Maybe have a small fee to legitimize it and raise money for charity
How do we find students for this?
Nominations from other students?—train students to use their voting power
When?—Tuesday nights

**Jared witnessed many people in the library Monday night

Popcorn

Chapel vs council chambers—council chambers won!

Get Cary on this early for cool sound and light effects

How will we get questions?

Use brain quest

B. NYT

VI. University networking

Tried to do intercollegiate a capella contest – try again?

VII. Publicity campaigns (will discuss next time)

- A. Newspaper readership
- B. RAZ courtesy campaign
- C. Radio Cab deal
- D. Idea/grievance hearings
- E. Take professor to lunch

Community Relations Committee

Tuesday, 10/6/09, 5:15pm

I. Publicity campaigns

- Newspaper readership
 - Piolog ad—looking for grand ideas to promote readership
 - Ad for crossword competition
- **Faculty who use the NYT can have a free home subscription
Grad school? Difficult because they don't have student fees, so Karen does not know how they'd pay for it
- Posters
- RAZ courtesy campaign—students turn into monsters when they try to get on the bus
 - At students speak, students wanted a line (“Bus will stop here”)—wouldn't make peoples' lives that much harder
 - Put up funny signs encouraging students to be nice on public transportation
 - Ticket system? Bus drivers are only paid to drive the bus so it would have to be student-managed
 - Question: can the bus driver open one door at a time?
 - What about at Nordstrom's?
 - Gray or off-gray?
 - TPAC- transportation and parking advisory committee
 - Should have 2 students on the committee--anyone interested?

Event at the bus stop?

- Idea/grievance/opinion inquiries
 - Sam knows someone with a grievance who would like to remain anonymous
 - Submit a written account

Grievance committee? Split up our group—group A and B would listen to different grievances

Karen and Tace may have to exempt themselves because they are RAs

-Should we designate a person to follow up with the grievances?

General publicity for CRC as an advocacy board

Suggestion box/comment box

Student voice—permanent box with a different question every week, like an honesty box!

Also, we could use these to set students speak agenda

Find out who library woman is—she is hindering us!

Who wants to make the suggestion boxes? Sam will think of logistics

Jared will take pictures—can we print them at the resource lab?

Wooden box, not an insecure shoebox—should probably have a key that only we have access to.

ASLC is getting a suggestion box—would ours have to exist separately?

We want to make up the questions, but we could share results with ASLC.

Grievance suggestion box and question/comment box—Megan sees them as separate

Beware of complicating things!—says Sam

Sam will be talking to Jason about the pragmatics of making this box

- Take professor to lunch in the Bon
 - People don't take advantage of it
 - Jeff wants us to make the tickets
 - Lots of teachers don't want to do it because they feel like they're imposing on students, so it's really on students to do it!

- It would have to be a punch card, so students would have to keep track
- Wants to pass them out himself
 - Very sweet—let's be sure to incorporate him in some way
 - Rager at Jeff's house? (JOKE)
- Distribution – mailboxes, passing out, tabling?

II. Calendars

- PSU example

III. Trick or Treating

- Updates
- Recruiting

Anne changed time to Friday—when should we start it?

Should probably end by 9

Can we get more kids?

Reach out to faculty, staff, and alumni kids

This year, we can pick them up, so transportation shouldn't be an issue

IV. Faculty networking

- Are You Smarter Than A Professor?
 - Tuesday, November 24 at 6:30pm in the Council Chamber
 - Professor/student nominations?
 - Faculty have a meeting on Nov 4th
- Times Talks

V. Crossword competition

When? First week of November

Retro crosswords...will not get people to pick up the newspaper

Should we make an event of it? No...

We'll have to do honesty policy except for the last day where they sit in a room

- Format

VI. October Students Speak

- When?
 - Maybe in lieu of senate meeting
- Topic ideas?
 - How is senate working?—nobody has a clue
 - Issue with the swastikas in the bathroom—make sure it doesn't coincide with Multicultural Affairs

VII. Homecoming / Careers for Pioneers, Sunday, Oct. 25 11:30-1

Nametag day

Mix it up day

Free hugs t-shirts—mass day of free hugs—national hug day

Sam is looking hygienic today.

Tace does not like smelly people.

Community Relations Committee

Tuesday, 10/13/09, 5:15pm

I. October Students Speak

- Tuesday, October 20 @ 7:30pm in Thayer
- Topics?
 - Update on Senate Activity?
 - Courtesy Campaign
- Advertising—big poster for the Bon
 - Sam, a Noble volunteer
 - Hang up posters

II. Trick or Treating—4:30-7:30 on Wednesday Oct 28th

Dinner for the kids and volunteers

Students should be in their rooms from 6-7:30 with candy

Craft supplies, Halloween activities—Yollie and Chloe

- Advertising—poster in the Bon and a smaller poster for the table
 - Anne will put it in O&A
- Recruiting
 - Start tabling next week
 - Wednesday 21—Tace, Sam N, Anne
 - Thursday 22—Megan, Chloe, Anne
 - Sunday 25—Karen and Anne
 - Coming up next in CRC...
 - Small poster so that people know what the CRC does and is working on
 - Karen and Chloe
- Faculty & Staff kids
 - Anne will send out an e-mail soon

III. Crossword Competition

- Budget--\$1000
- Prizes—iPods, gift certificates to Powell's, Mastercard giftcards, movie gift cards
 - Consolation prize? NYT book of crossword puzzles
 - Everyone who gets to Friday should get something
 - 1st place: Mastercard giftcards (50 each)
 - 2nd place: Mastercard (25 each)
 - 3rd place: Mastercard giftcards (15 each)
 - Everyone else on Thursday—NYT book of crossword puzzles (or other books)
- Food
- Advertising
 - Flyers, ads in the student paper, inserts in NYT, posters, both big and little
 - Sam N will make posters by next week's meeting
 - Opportunities and Announcements

- E-mail CRC with team name and team members
 - Word-of-mouth
 - Put up giant crosswords all around campus the week before
 - Blow it up ourselves?
 - Big crossword puzzle with 1,000 different clues
 - 42 square feet
 - 24, 782 clues
- How should it work?
 - See example from other university
 - Host a timed event, once a day for the week
 - Do it just one day
 - Maybe from Monday to Wednesday, people can have all day and turn in the prizes
 - On Thursday and Friday, there could be two set times where people could come in and complete the crossword right in front of us
 - Teams of two or individuals
 - After Wednesday, eliminate the bottom half
 - After Thursday, eliminate the bottom half again
 - In the case of a tie, there shall be a western-style showdown

IV. Mix It Up Day—the National Holiday!

Mingle, re-clique

- November 10
- Free shirts?
 - To those who commit to mixing it up
 - Purple, retro-style writing, V-neck?
 - Mix tape?
 - Blender? MIX IT UP
 - Scratching?
 - Apply for a grant?
 - Get money from diversity committee, our favorite
- Nametags?
 - Pass out nametags so we know each others' names
 - On the same day

VI. Grievance/Idea Hearing Committees

- Scheduling—separate from our weekly meeting
- Group A: Sam N, Anne K, Tace, Chloe
- Group B: Sam D, Anne G, Megan, Jared

Community Relations Committee

Tuesday, 10/20/09, 5:30pm

I. Students Speak – tonight, 7:30p in Thayer

- POTENTIAL topics: Senate, Raz courtesy campaign, student voice in RA selection, off campus parties/school image, hate speech

II. Homecoming schedule – you should go

- Wed. 10/21 – Voodoo Donuts, in the morning in front of JR Howard
- Thu. 10/22 – Pizza, 4:30-6p at Frank Manor House
- Fri. 10/23 – Rocky Horror Picture Show, 9p in Council Chamber
- Sat. 10/24 - Football Game, 1-4p vs. Crown College
- Sat. 10/24 – Film: Harry Potter, 7p & 10p in Council Chamber
- Sat. 10/24 – Concert: Former Ghosts, 8:30p in Trail Room
- Sat. 10/24 – Performance: Once Upon a Weekend, 10p in Fir Acres Theater
- Sun. 10/25 – Careers for Pioneers, 11:30a-1p in Smith Hall
- Sun. 10/25 – Otto Sack Service Day Event 1-3p, Rose Garden
 - Clearing path to the rose garden
 - Meet at the rose garden at 1:00 pm

III. B&G Clubs Trick or Treating

- Updates?
 - At least 45 kids!
 - Food?
 - Bon would cost 6 dollars/kid
 - Pizza? Carrot sticks?
 - If we need food from the Bon, we can tell them tomorrow morning
 - Contacted staff/faculty
 - Tried to send one to law and grad schools
 - Will respond by Thursday
- TABLING!!! – Schedule (dinners):
 - Wednesday 10/21 – 4:45-5:45 Jared, Sam D; 5:45-6:45 Anne, Sam N
 - Thursday 10/22 – Megan, Chloe, Anne,
 - Sunday 10/25 – Karen, Anne
- Logistics

IV. Crossword Puzzle Competition

- Details
 - Nov 2-6
 - NYT purchasing gift cards & puzzle books for prizes, looking into big poster
 - Turn completed crosswords in to the ASLC office
- Advertising
 - Newspaper inserts on cardstock—rules are on the back
 - Will turn into the entry form
 - Can we turn these in to the mail room?
 - PioLog ad
 - Posters?
 - Big sign in the bon
 - Big sign in the library—would probably need to get it printed
 - Medium-sized posters—Karen will order, Sam will design and put up
 - BIG CROSSWORD: world's largest crossword puzzle--\$30
 - Totally worth it, the co-op would dig

- Chloe is still in favor of staking out Howard to see who is taking down the posters!!!!
- Karen really hates the word “proctor”

V. Campus signage/calendar update

- Karen’s meeting with Denise King from Facilities
 - Working on getting new signs around campus
 - Door signs with holders for 8.5 by 11 sheets

Denise will come up with an equivalent to PSU schedules but we will need to contribute monetarily

****Chloe, remember to talk to Karen about getting money from Hanako/diversity**--CHLOE THIS IS YOUR RESPONSIBILITY**

Celestino did not respond to Karen’s e-mail
- Portrait/Landscape
 - Landscape receives staunch opposition
 - 20 by 15 inches
- Locations
 - Start with Templeton and branch out from there
 - Raz box—nice idea Sam!
 - Mysterious box with Asian things in it?
- Title – Daily Schedule, Events Calendar, Events, Announcements
 - Upcoming
 - Upcoming Events—may imply things coming up far in the future—not today
 - EVENTS CALENDAR—winner
 - Campus Events—a challenger to “events calendar”
 - Up and coming vs upcoming—who sees the distinction
 - Chloe, wow it all becomes clear
 - Sam, skeptic
 - Megan, entertained
 - Karen, impressed as always, but hesitant
 - Jared, seems to agree
- Before next time, we should find 10 locations, take pictures, measurements, and vote on the top 6
 - Jared, Anne K will head the task force (aka Mission: Daily Schedule)

LOCK BOX? Jared should go talk to Jason

Lock boxes are hard to find

Karen—there is a box on the way to the registrar/financial aid office

Currently unused

We could usurp it, but we’d have to unattach it from the wall...

VI. RA selection process

- Ideas?
 - Will talk about it at students speak

VII. Faculty Meeting, Nov. 4

- Times Talks
- Are You Smarter Than A Professor?
 - Will be in O&A tomorrow
 - Ad in piolog
 - E-mail from Brad
 - Jared seems to envy his power... or is he envying more than that?
- NYT reception

VIII Committee Participation

- Sex-Blind Housing
 - David Rosengard wants someone to talk about sex-blind housing (gender-neutral housing)
 - What should the process be?
 - Currently the college does interviews
 - Sam N is interested
 - Chloe—ask Allyson Rust if she would be interested
- General Education Task Force
 - Talk a lot about E&D
 - Both Jared and Megan are interested
 - Megan's hand was up first!!!
- 2011 Commencement Speaker Committee
 - Osama Bin Laden—would definitely contribute to diversity
 - Obama
 - Done, we don't need a committee

Mix-it-up day: kick-off for multicultural affairs

Pictures for box?

Jared, Choe, and Karen are not wearing their finest clothing
 Anne G, Megan and Sam N look very nice—shockingly professional
 Sam D and Anne K look very cool

We'll look at next week...

GRAND IDEAS for the CRC??

Community Relations Committee Meeting

Tuesday, 10/27/09, 5:15pm

I. Bon professor cards – Jeff Feld-Gore (guest star)

- Thanks Tace!!!
- Should we have the cards?
 - Apparently so
- What is the purpose of the cards?
 - We have only budgeted 3 meals per student
 - We'll handle problems (such as lost cards) on a case by case basis
- Suggestions for distribution
- Kick-off event!
 - Would still count as a punch on the card
- Where do we go from here?
 - Have the kick-off event within the next 2 weeks
- Send out an e-mail to students and faculty about the kick-off day
- Jeff is meeting with Mac on Friday and will let us know about students w/o meal plans or students with 500-flex meal plans

I. Trick or Treating

- All set? yes
- Do we still need to order pizza? They are ordering pizza for the volunteers

II. Crossword Competition

- Big crossword puzzle – where? By the ASLC offices
- Team vs. individual prizes
 - Individual winner will still get \$200
- Grad/law participation—sorry, not going to work
- Thurs/Fri times—we need proctors
 - Test-taking rooms in Albany?
 - Thursday 12:30 and evening (7:00), Friday at 12:30 or 3
- Other details

Study Breaks—bring 'em back to Copeland and Tamarack

Wednesdays @ 8:30

Grilling society, Cheese club, yoga, fire

Lyndsey will contact momo (or slam or serious club) for the first one (November 11th)

Karen will book Tamarack

III. Are You Smarter Than A Professor?

- Grad/law participation—okay...
- Posters/advertising
- MC? Christabel!!—top choice

IV. Event Schedules

- Locations: 2 in templeton, pamplin, miller, library, howard
- Anne shows a hilarious slide show!!
 - Karen is turning bright red with laughter

Community Relations Committee Meeting

11/3/09, 5:15pm in the Alumni Gatehouse

I love this place!

I. Trick or Treat debriefing

- what worked/didn't?
 - Not all of the clubs showed up—30 kids instead of 70
 - Difficult to prevent—maybe more communication with the clubs even though they act like they are annoyed
 - RAs are dramatic...nothing we can do except email them earlier

II. Crossword proctors

- Tabulation – Wednesday after 5pm
 - Karen, Chloe and Anne Tuesday at 9:30
- Thursday
 - Trail Room 3-4:30pm
 - Trail Room 7-8pm--Chloe
- Friday
 - Thayer 3-4pm

III. Mix It Up Day will not be happening on November 10th

- Football players think it's a horrible idea, we probably can't get shirts in time
- Let's reconsider it for next semester

IV. Times Talks - Nov 19 (Thurs) & Dec 1 (Tues) @12pm in Thayer

- Ex. Cross-disciplinary discussion of a current event such as the socioeconomic and environmental effects of Hurricane Katrina
- Faculty lead a discussion on a news topic that relates to their academic focus, so it is a scholarly discussion of a current event topic.
- Yay, Chana Cox! (would like to lead a talk)
- Karen is going to the faculty meeting tomorrow to plug it
- Lunch will be provided
- Members of the CRC should encourage their professors to participate

V. Faculty Reception – Nov. 24 @ 3:00-4pm—how to use the NYT in your classroom

- Karen has e-mailed faculty already
- Chloe will do the menu
- Please spread the word to your professors

VI. Are You Smarter Than A Professor? – Nov. 24 @ 6:30pm

- Also in Karen's e-mail to faculty
- Will be in O&A tomorrow
- Rolling nominations and notifications
- Ask Christabel to MC—Chloe will ask her tonight
 - SHE SAID YES (and so did Quinn)—send them e-mails with the word on the street

Community Relations Committee Meeting

Tuesday, November 10, 5:15pm

I. NYT Crossword Puzzle Competition debriefing

- What worked? Didn't work?

II. NYT Times Talks

- Chana Cox (Nov 19) – topic TBA—Sam will make poster, Karen will send it to O&A
 - Karen, please e-mail Sam w/ info for Chana Cox
 - Big poster in the bon—Anne K
- Rob Kugler (Dec 1) – topic: Climate change, Copenhagen UN conference

III. NYT Faculty Reception/workshop – Nov 24

So far, only 2 have RSVPd, but we need about 15

- Deliver paper flyers to prof mailboxes
 - Tace will cover Howard
- Big ones: Political Science, IA, So/An, Communications, Gender Studies, Environmental Affairs, Psychology
- Karen is sending Chloe the catering menu and she will take care of it

IV. Are You Smarter Than A Professor?

- Still on for November 24th
- Lots of nominations—all of the contestants will be lined up by Nov 20th
- When should we start advertising?
 - Monday November 16th
- Karen will make an 11 x 17 poster and put an announcement in O&A
- Anne K (and possibly Sam N) will make a big poster for the Bon
- How should we get professors to come?
 - Secretaries of departments send out e-mails
- Chloe will contact department chairs asking them to nominate faculty members within their department
- Format of the game?
 - Professors sit in the audience and all of the students sit on stage in desks
 - Chloe is in charge of getting desks
 - Chloe will conceptualize how this game will work and bring her ideas to the next meeting for peer-review
 - Winner gets a trophy! Or perhaps some other prize
 - Anne G needs a water bottle!—next CRC project
 - We should get secondhand trophies from the bins!
 - Or we could call trophy stores and ask if they have any misprints we could have

○
CRC quote of the day: “Do we have desks at Lewis & Clark?”—Anne K

V. Student Alumni Association Meeting – Wednesday at 3pm in Howard 102

VI. MLK Day of Service (by Anne G!)

- January 18th, we think
- Bring together 14 schools from around the community
- Goal for LC: 50-100 students to participate
 - We don't know what project we'll be doing, but Karen will find that information
 - We need to have students signed up by the end of this semester
 - We will get buses or vans for transportation
 - We can probably provide T-shirts
- We may need to fundraise
 - We're not exactly sure what the fundraising will go towards

VII. Salvation Army Giving Tree

- Would CRC want to sponsor this? Kerry asked us...
- Underprivileged people want
- The Free Store—in Southeast
 - Hot biker guys bring you stuff! Very cool
 - Sam is a messenger (aka the hot biker guy)
 - Sam D will talk to Mike from the Free Store
- Or, we could go to the local homeless shelter
- Everyone seems to be in agreement that we should localize this project
- There is a Christmas tree in Hartzfeld A that we could steal! (with the permission of Ashley Davis/Liv)
- Karen will let Kerry know
- **OPPOSED TO SOCIAL CHANGE LEADERSHIP THEORY—PROCEED WITH CAUTION!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!**

VIII. School-wide big day of service – April 10

- CRC responsible for planning big event at end
 - To thank everyone for participating
 - Ice cream social? Dinner w/ student performers (music)?
- Alison Dubchansky is planning this school-wide day of service
- DEBATE: the glade or the grassy knoll?
- DEBATE: dinner vs ice cream?
- Budget?

XI. Dith is making us fill out a budget form...

We haven't spent anything but the \$500 for the kids' Halloween dinners
What do we need money for? We don't know yet!

OFFICIAL BUDGET

Mix-it-up Day-- \$1500

Critical Blast/Popalooza--\$3000

food, tie-dye, clay, doors, moon bounce, slip n slide, root beer kegs

MLK Day of service—1000

Publicity—500

Giving Tree—75

Organic!

Leadership theory consultant—500

Day of Service—1000

Are You Smarter Than A 5th grader?—300

Trophies, snacks

Easter Egg Hunt—300

Sham-O-BAM-O-grams—200

Anne's water bottle—20

Community Relations Committee

November 17 at 5:15pm

- I. Times Talk—this Thursday
 - a. Chana Cox on “Obama: the first 8 months”
 - b. Anne will facilitate the event—introduce CRC and get the pizza
 - c. 5 pizzas

- II. MLK Jr. Day
 - a. Meeting on Thursday, Nov 18th @ 7pm @ PCC Sylvania—should last 1 hour
 - b. Friday
 - c. LC has a goal of 50 students participating

- III. Giving Tree/Free Store Update
 - a. Free Store is not able to sustain itself right now
 - i. Can we make them money?
 1. Probably not where we’re putting our priorities
 - ii. Could we take up some of their pending requests?
 1. Sam will check in on that
 - b. Could we find another local organization to donate to?
 - i. Sam—the homeless shelter on Burnside?
 - ii. Complication: these people don’t have homes
 - iii. Food and clothing drive alongside the tree (to benefit the homeless shelter, food not bombs, Oregon food bank)
 1. Contest?
 2. Boxes in residence halls?
 - a. Where to get boxes?
 - i. The Oregon Food bank may have boxes/bins for us
 - b. Where to put boxes?
 - i. By a computer lab in Templeton
 - ii. Library!
 - c. Boxes for clothing?
 - i. Sam will ask the homeless shelter
 - iv. We could do both the tree and the food/clothing drive
 1. Tree has potential to fall through, but let’s try anyway
 - v. Help from the co-op?
 - c. Do we need to keep track of who takes what tag?
 - i. Yes indeed

- IV. Swastikas

- a. ASLC Executive Council will meet with Tricia Brand
- b. Karen thinks:
 - i. Brad should send an e-mail instead of Jane Atkinson
 - ii. So far, the response has been entirely administration-initiated, but if students were to hold each other accountable, it would be more successful
 - iii. Angela Webber will write an editorial
 - iv. An anonymous student should write a letter to the editor
- c. Sam thinks:
 - i. There has only been one mode of discourse provided, meaning there has only been one way to talk about racism at this school
 - ii. It would be cool to have professors talk about it
 - iii. Encourage professors and students to find a different way to talk about the situation, maybe through the piolog
- d. Jared thinks:
 - i. We should put a group-written letter up where the crossword used to be
 - ii. *Sam made a pun, but I must have missed it!
- e. Take this great discussion on to your fellow students!

V. AYSTAP?

- a. Students: Brad, Alex
- b. Professors: Jerry Harp, Niko Loening, Nora Beck, Celestino Limas
- c. We need microphones
- d. We can't get desks

Community Relations Committee Meeting
Tuesday, December 1, 5:15pm

I. Are You Smarter Than A Professor? Debriefing

- Worked?
 - Q and C were extraordinary hosts!
 - dry erase board was essential
- Didn't?
 - Questions could've been less academic and a little easier
 - Need music!
 - general urgency--faster pace, buzzers/gong
 - biased towards students, so in the future, let's have Quinn and christabel choose a question, the prof choose a question, and the student choose a question

II. Times Talks/News at Noon debriefing

- Worked?
 - the name change
 - the one day advertising blitz by Karen and Chloe
 - 5 pizzas (50 buckaroonis)
- Didn't?
 - a little bit less unstructured than Chana's—we could've given her a better description of what we were looking for
 - having a dry erase board could be helpful
- Chana Cox: 10-15 students in attendance
- Rob Kugler: 18-20 students
- **Which title wins???**
- **Sam points out the double meaning of "Times Talks" (4 points)**
- **both have alliteration (2 points)**
- **News at Noon tells people what time it is (3 points)**
- **Chloe has a better feeling about News at Noon (1 point)**
- **TIE!**
- Tie-breaker:
 - Times Talks: News at Noon
 - NOOOO! Times Talks is the title, News at Noon is the subtitle

III. Clothing Drive

- Karen has not received an e-mail from the people Sam thought she would, despite the fact that the guy was SUPER ENTHUSIASTIC!
 - we can get boxes from the Bon
 - how many boxes? where?

- templeton
- residence halls (5 in forest, 1 in platt, 1 in howard, 3 in SOA, 1 in Copeland, 1 in west apartments, 4 in hartzfeld)
- maggie's
- library
- co-op
- We need to make signs for all of the boxes plus one big poster in le bon
- (Anne and Chloe forge a secret deal NOT to volunteer to make the Bon poster)
- Anne K is in charge of Platt, Howard, and Copeland
- Tace is in charge of SOA and West apartments
- Sam will do the co-op
- Karen and Chloe can do Forest
- Chloe and Anne G can do Hartzfeld
- Jared will do the library and Howard
- Megan can do Templeton

IV. Martin Luther King, Jr. Day of Service

- Tabling
- Bake Sale
 - Anne G—brownies
 - a toaster, anyone?
 - biscuits and jam
 - muffins, coffee cake, cinnamon rolls
 - Karen seems quite seduced by the fluffy Pillsbury biscuits
 - late-night baking party
 - attendees: Chloe, Anne K, Karen
 - time: 9:30 in the apartments
- Meeting Wednesday Dec. 2nd @ 7:30pm at Concordia
 - Can anyone go?
 - whatever, who cares...
 - let's send hanako...
- Student Planning Mtg - Dec. 9 at 3:30pm in Geary

CHLOE WILL NOT BE IN CHARGE OF GETTING CHANGE ok!!!!!!?—anne k

HA! Karen is now in charge of change?

how much money do we all have?

Karen: \$6

Chloe: \$.07

Anne G: \$15 HOLY SMOKES

Anne K: do you want my credit card?

Chloe: yes please thanks

EMERGENCY ALERT: THERE IS A NATIONWIDE EGGO SHORTAGE

V. Next time – thank you notes

- Events, Chana Cox--Sam, Rob Kugler—Anne G, Jerry Harp--Karen, Niko Loening--Tace, Nora Beck—Anne K, Peter Drake--Chloe, Celestino--Jared, Daniel Yaker--Megan, Jessica from NYT—Karen, Jason—Anne K
 - add Denise King--Chloe

VI. Also next time – evaluation of this semester & discussion of what do we want to do next semester

VII. Also next time—viewing of the deceased crossword puzzle

Community Relations Committee Minutes 12/8/09

- Crossword puzzle—We have it back. What should we do?
 - Give it to the Co-op
 - Vote—YES

- MLK Day
 - -Thanks to our wonderful tabling efforts, we signed up 73 volunteers!
 - -ASTOUNDING!!!!
 - -Bake sale: \$27.24—A glorious job! Goal of bake sale: break even
 - -Symbolic fundraising...

- Clothing Drive
 - -We don't have boxes...
 - -Doing a huge thing is probably out of the picture...
 - -I feel like there should be a food drive...
 - -Tace: athletics is doing a food drive through the dodgeball tournament
 - -Chloe: I will donate my refried beans...
 - -We will do it at the end of next semester after Critical Blast, rescue the co-op from the attack of unwanted clothing
 - -Who will deliver a box to the Rescue Mission?
 - -“Get some assholes to do it!”
 - -Do we really need boxes? Whatever happened to piles?
 - -Get a box from the Bon, preferably a refrigerator box
 - -best times are Monday and Tuesday morning
 - -Megan will get 6 boxes
 - -4 for hartzfeld, 2 for the co-op
 - -We will steal a van...? Anne will try and get one from 3CE
 - -Karen and Chloe will deliver them to the rescue mission on the 17th
 - -Sam will send us the drop-off location

- “She’s mean to me all the time! Her hair also looks stupid.”

- Writing thank-you notes

- Schedule-holders
 - 2 in templeton, 1 in library, 1 in Howard, save/sit on the 5th
 - -see slide show...

- News! Next semester, student organizations will get their own websites. It has a calendar system in it and everyone who has a livewhale account can add things to a calendar. They will get rid of the master calendar.

- Anne K—NEW VICE CHAIR

Community Relations Committee Meeting

January 28, 2010

-Introductions

Present: Karen Lickteig, Anne Koenning, Anne Gorman, Rachel Young, Robin Aubry, Megan Sadler, Jared Schy

-Review of last semester:

Are You Smarter Than a Professor?/ Giant Crossword Puzzle/ Crossword Puzzle Competition/ Times Talks/ 5 Event Calendar Holders/ Halloween in the Halls/ 2 Student Speaks/ MLK Day of Service/ Pio to Pio

-Review of our role as a committee

-Debrief from Martin Luther King Day of Service:

Megan, Robin and Karen went! (Megan felt she listened to people talk more than she was actually able to help) 53 Lewis & Clark students went.

-Event Schedule Holders:

Karen has been experimenting; we should print them on card stock. What format do we want the events to be listed in? (list or calendar) Change it twice a week? We don't want to go to the copy center every week, keep it simple! ISSUE: how do we get all the events into one place?

-Suggestion Box:

We have one, by ASLC! It needs a label, need to put out slips of paper (jared). Notify student body, via Brad? Pio log? What goes in there?

-RA Selection Process:

We got it! 8 slots to fill, observing group RA interviews. (Feb 6th, Anne K and Anne G 9-12)

-Take your professor to the Bon:

We have the cards. Jeff Feld-Gore gave us labels and cards. HOLY COW. There is a label for every person on the meal plan. Jeff wants us to table to explain the program to people, we will then put the leftovers in mailboxes. Jeff wants to be there, hence it must be at lunch. The Bon committee will help.

Wednesday: Anne G and Karen 1130-1230 + Robin 1230

Thursday: Megan and Rachel 11-1

-Times Talks:

Do we want to do them again? -maybe, maybe not. Tone done NYT stuff for now.

-NY Times workshop:

2 responses thus far, got a few nasty emails. This is happening, don't really need to do much. Does anyone know a professor who would be interested? Should send to the bio/chem departments. Send one to Robert Kugler. Robin asks: what is this workshop about?

-WAC International Speaker Series:

Every spring, the school has subsidized tickets in the past. (karl rove, howard dean etc) All lectures at the Arlene Schnitzer. LC is not subsidizing tickets this year, Karen is thinking that the CRC should subsidize them instead! Have talked to Dith Pamp and we can get the money to do this. Plan of action: send out an email to students, ask them if they would like to reserve a ticket, buy them, we can subsidize \$10.00. Nothing else to do.

-Students Speak:

The 2 last semester were OK. We are supposed to do some sort of student voice thing every month, but we have stopped. Do we want to do student speak again or something else? (sick of talking!) The comment box can take the place. If the comment box gets intense we can have a student speak.

-Easter Egg Hunt:

Anne G's not so into it, she organized it last year. Rachel thinks its weird because its a religious holiday. Not till April. We can wait.

-Campus Wide Service Day:

April 10th, 1-4p. We are in charge of planning the post service event, ice cream social? Get a band? Karaoke?

-Critical Blast:

Need to talk to Addie and the co-op. Senior activities? Funding?

-PROGRESS ON THE TAKE YOUR PROFESSOR TO LUNCH!!!

-Give crossword to the co-op!!!

Community Relations Committee Meeting

March 11, 2010

I. Pio to Pio updates

- Updates:
 - Appeals process
 - Role of an advisor in a conduct hearing
 - Info on ASLC/how LC works
 - Talk to Jason to get ASLC chart
 - Good people to take this on: Nicola, Jared, Karen, Brad
 - Fake IDs & what happens
 - Off-campus issues/the neighborhood association
 - Smoking areas
 - Rent-a-cops/neighborhood security
 - Need to look into this more
 - Harassment/hate speech/free speech
 - Update sanctions & room searches numbers for 09-10
 - Red Watch
 - Section on the PRA
 - Concerns/complaints
 - Peer-to-peer file sharing
- Apply for Finance Committee grant for binding & color design – Karen
- Get more tips & testimonials – everyone
- Google Doc for updates – David
- Student Senate resolution about sanction mandating living on campus beyond normal required time – Karen

II. End of year stuff drop

- Look into getting a Goodwill/Salvation Army truck on campus for people to donate unwanted but useable items
- It would be nice to use a local organization, but having a truck is absolutely vital
- Need volunteers to do intake & screen donations
- Food donation bins for unwanted foodstuffs
- Tace will be the point-person on this with CLAB (Campus Living Advisory Board)
- Potential partners: SEED, the Co-Op

III. Critical Blast

- CRC is in charge of:
 - Popsicles
 - Tie-dye
 - Root beer kegs
 - Stepping stone project with the Garden Club
 - Contact: Juggling club
 - Contact: Dance team
 - Contact: SEED (face paint)
 - Contact: Fire Knife club

- Contact: City Repair Tea House Truck
- Duty assignments: results needed within the next 2 weeks
 - Pricing popsicles – Rachel
 - Pricing tie-dye – Jared
 - Getting 10 buckets from the Bon – Megan
 - Pricing root beer kegs – Megan
 - Contacting Juggling Club about performing – Megan
 - Contacting Dance Team about performing – Tace
 - Contacting SEED about painting faces – Rachel
 - Contacting the Garden Club about stepping stones – Karen/Jared
 - Contacting Fire Knife Club about performing – Tace
 - Contacting City Repair about the Tea House – Jared
- Moonbounce debate
 - No
 - If you want something comparable, look into it yourself and report back!
- Critical Blast Google Doc:
 - <http://spreadsheets.google.com/ccc?key=0AgypGWFDIiMIIdFVuMmZXaVFOQUJILTQzNThRUfpJZmc&hl=en>

IV. Spring Into Action – April 10, 12-5p

- Sign-up for tabling via Google Doc:
 - <http://spreadsheets.google.com/ccc?key=0AgypGWFDIiMIIdE85M1ZnQmQwVEpBNnZTaVFOR19wUFE&hl=en>
- After-event
 - We have Frank Manor Terrace & Smith reserved
 - 300 people expected
 - Food?
 - The ice cream vs. pizza vs. other food debate strikes again
 - Jared – look into Habibi pricing on food
 - Rachel wants pizza
 - Karen & Megan want ice cream
 - Reflection activity
 - Have people write thoughts/draw picture reflecting on their days on squares of paper
 - Will put the squares together into quilt/mosaic/banner to hang up in 3CE